
Republic of the Philippines
Departrnent of Education

Regicn lV-A CALABARZON
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CABUYAO

MEMORANDUM

To: OIC - Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, SGOD and CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Principalsl OIC
All Others Concerned

FROM:

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT; FINAL CALL TO THE INTERESTED AND QUALIFIED CANDIDATES
FOR SEAMEO RECSAM AND SEAMEO RELC SCHOLARSHIP
PROGRAM

DATE: March 13,2018

1. This office calls for the final submission of documents and other requirements
for the Regular Courses (Batch 1 and 2) offered by SouthEast Asian Ministers of
Education Organization Regional Centre for Education in Science and Mathematics
(RECSAM) to the SGOD .. HRD cf this Division on March 14,2018 until 5:00 in the
afternoon.

2. Said documents shall be validated by the SGOD - HRD and shall be fonvarded
to the Regional Office on the same date.

3. lmmediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is earnestly desired.

la.oohts DJ. ESTALILLA
[)' Officer- tn- Charge
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